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From: <clerk_application@northglenn.org>
To: <jsmall@northglenn.org>

Date: 12/1/2010 11:49 PM

Subject: Application for Board or Commission

Board or Commission: planning

First name: David
Middle name: L.
Last name: Preedy

Skills or education:

BS General Studies - University of New York - Albany

Masters of Computer Information Systems(MCIS) - Denver University (in progress)
Future goal of earning an MBA

Business Start-up/ Entrepreneur Background Trident Development Group LLC, AHI Inc. and Ephor Inc.

Civic activities:
None yet

Meetings attended:
| have never attended in person but | have watched a few local board meetings on our GovAccess TV
channel.

Plans/Ordinances:
Only what | have read online concerning Northglenn.

Traits:
| am well spoken, have a few brains and can listen well as needed.

| am the AOIC of 25 - Denver Navy Special Warfare drilling reservist personnel located in four states
including Alaska. My current cross-assignment is with Task Group-17 which is a reserve unit under
Reserve SEAL Team Seventeen in San Diego. | have been the Senior Adviser to the Commanding
Officer of this unit which includes another 34 personnel.

There is always something that needs to be dealt with when you have such a diverse and distant group
of American Service men and Women. Problems occur as part of life and have to be resolved in an
expeditious manner using tact, positional power, helpfulness, directness, experience and wisdom in both
written and verbal communications. These skills are called upon day and night - 24/7 in order to fulfill the
mission of deploying reserve personnel to support or fight and win our Nation's Wars.

| am sure | will have much to learn but my goal is to be a useful and integral part of the Planning
Commission to help our community. If given the opportunity, | will serve with diligence in accordance with
my commitment to service while working towards equitable resolution for the good of Northglenn and it's
current and future residents.

Interest:
| have been looking for something to get more involved with in my community and actually saw the
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writeup in the Northglenn Newspaper. | did not realize that there were any vacancies and that you could
apply to be on a Board or Commission.

I grew up in the country and never really had a city to be involved with. | believe this will be a great
opportunity to learn about my community and help with our future expansion and progress needs.

Relatives:
None

Able to attend meetings (or number likely missed):
0

Additional boards or commissions:
Adjustment: N

Citizens Affairs: N

Election Commission: N

NURA: N
Historic Preservation: N
Parks and Rec: N

Planning Commission: Y
VALE: N



